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Kind Regards
Sanette Klaasen

office: 010 800 1440 ;
mobile: 0732880911 _ et

email: sanette@lrsa.co.za

Asliworth street, Lethabong Linbro Park ,2090

Liquor Rumers

From: Aniska Venter <AniskaV@signalhillproducts.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 16 April 2025 08:43

To: Sanette Klaasen <sanette@]|rsa.co.za>

Subject: RE: SO165784

Hi,

Ek sien hy is geinvoice?
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DOCUMENT  USER-DEFINED FIELDS

= Order Type: SO o Customer: C2004 - OK Liquor Intermeat_1987
Order Nbr S0165784 0 Location MAIN - Pnmary Location
Status Completed Contact Carien Erasmus
Approved Currency ZAR 100*—”‘ :; ;WEW @
Date 15/04/2025 Project X-Non-Project Code. 7
Requested On.  15/04/2025 Mechanised C... Yes
Customer Ord . ND102511789 CHEP Inventor.  RT PA-002 - Chep Pallet - Deposit
External Refer CHEP Agreem... No
Require Volume Approval
Manual Pallet Quantity )|
Description ND1025117894 - Tumi - NDD THU : T:

DETAILS TAXES COMMISSIONS FINANCIAL SHIPPING ADDRESSES

@) e %
1 @ D shipment Type Document  Status
Nbr.
@ D Shipment 551,:%_
Aniska Venter

Distribution Supervisor
+27 78 582 8176

&% SIGNAL HILL PRODUCTS
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| CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments un
sender and know the content is safe. Ee)

Hi Aniska
Sal jy net vir my kyk of hulle hier so delete het ASB
Kind Regards

Sanette Klaasen

office: 010 800 1440
mobile: 0732880911
email:  sanette@lrsa.co.za

Ashworth street, Lethabong, Linbro Park ,2090

£ Liquor Rumers

If you are not the intended recipient, you may not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this

message or file which is attached to this message. If you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender immediately by e-mail, facsimile or telephone and thereafter return and/or destroy th
original message. Any views of this communication are those of the sender except where the sender
specmcally states them to be those of Liquor Runners South Africa with Registered Office at 254 OR

message.

Scanned with

i & CamScanner’;


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download

